Thursday, December 28, 2017 at 8:46:09 PM Hong Kong Standard Time

Subject: RE: Re: VC17170 Solotech Robot - Pandora’s Box Support
Date: Friday, 18 August 2017 at 00:32:00 Hong Kong Standard Time
From: Kolbeck, Josh

To: Blais, Remus
CC: Tanzi, Angela, Robb, Anna
Remus,

We made arrangements today that will not require Mystique to get sign off on the 17 bays of Okada. This
means | will not require Eric and Justyn to travel to country for Mystique calibration.

Josh

From: Blais, Remus

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 8:24 AM

To: Baranieski, Cory; Tanzi, Angela; Kolbeck, Josh; Beamer, Doug
Cc: Platt, Geoffrey; Roy, Justyn; Davis, Brian; Comeau, Jean-Pascal
Subject: RE: Re: VC17170 Solotech Robot - Pandora’s Box Support

Hi Cory, we will look into it and confirm.

| don’t think it will be problem for this, but cannot confirm the name of the resource, depending of the
projects running at the same timeframe.

We would appreciate if you can send us documentation or any details insight of the project.

Kind Regards,
Remus

Remus Blais

Manager, Creative Technical Solutions
CHRISTIE 360

1001 Lenoir Street, Suite B-528
Montreal, QC H4C 226 CANADA
Office: 1.514.389.1515, 102

Toll Free: 1.877.979.9024, 102
Mobile: 1.514.265.9024
www.christiedigital.com

From: Baranieski, Cory

Sent: August-17-17 10:31 AM

To: Tanzi, Angela; Kolbeck, Josh; Beamer, Doug; Blais, Remus
Cc: Platt, Geoffrey

Subject: Re: VC17170 Solotech Robot - Pandora’s Box Support

Hi Remus/Angela

Christie has a projection mapping project in Montreal on a moving robot to which | had previously
reached out to you for resources for however do to the complexity the project had to be put on hold.

The project is now moving forward and we are expecting to be in Laval, Montreal September 11th — 15t
to continue working on our solution for end user Universal Studios Japan.
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In conversations with Geoffrey Platt it was suggested that we check availability to have a Pandora’s Box
specialist from 360 team in Montreal on site near the end of the visit to ensure we have all the support

we require.

Is there capacity to have a Pandora’s Box specialist available Thursday September 14% or 15t or both if

needed to support this project?

If you require more information please reach out and | would be happy to provide you with more details

to better understand the requirements.

Regards,

Cory Baranieski
Project Manager

Global Solutions Fulfillment
CHRISTIE

809 Wellington Street N
Kitchener, Ontario, Canada
N2G 4Y7

Phone : 1-519-749-3166
Cell: 1-226-988-3851
Fax : 1-519-744-1718

Email : cory.baranieski@christiedigital.com

Web : www.christiedigital.com
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